
 

 

Notice & Agenda  
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
Tuesday, November 20, 2018 

9:00 AM 

LEC Meeting Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1  (1)         Minutes from the November 1, 2018 work session 

  2-4  (2)         Minutes from the November 6, 2018 Regular Meeting 

  5-6  (3)         Consider signing AIS Resolution  

  7-9  (4)       Consider two HRA board members renewing their 

appointment to the HRA board. Lindsey Bruer 

representing the Appleton area and Susan Hauer is 

representing the DeGraff area 

  10  (5)       Consider approving the scheduled November 28, board 

      meeting/TNT meeting to Wednesday, December 5, 2018 

        

 9:06 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review  

   Auditor warrants reviewed 
 9:07 a.m.  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:26 a.m.  Citizens Comments 

 9:27 a.m.  County Administrator Report 

 9:30 a.m.  Scott Collins, Environmental Services 

  11  Second reading for a Resolution to update and revise Swift 

County’s Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 

  12-21  Second reading of Solar Power Energy Ordinance 

 9:45 a.m. 22-26 Catie Lee, Human Services 

    Consider approving Annual Services Contracts 

    Discussion of Out of Home Placement Report  

    Human Services Fiscal Summary Update 

 10:00 a.m. 27 Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

    Consider approving a market study to update the wage scales  

 

 10:10 a.m.  Other Business 

   

        

  10:10 a.m.   Adjournment 

 



SWIFT COUNTY BOARD WORK SESSION MINUTES 

November 01, 2018 
  
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 5:03 PM. with all members present with 

exception of Commissioner Fox. Also in attendance were County Administrator Kelsey Baker, 

County affiliate staff members and several others from the general public. 

 

Justice Planners Alan Richardson presented on the Jail Study results. Several questions were 

asked and a lengthy discussion was held. 

 

Wold Architects & Engineers Johnathan Loose and Joel Dunning presented the building options 

recommended by the Swift County Building Committee. Several questions were asked and a 

lengthy discussion was held. 

 

Northlands Securities George Eilertson discussed Finance options. A lengthy discussion was 

held. 

 

Discussion on usage of the Grow building, Human Services building and the County Attorney’s 

building. Needs for the Prairie Five building were also discussed. 

 

Citizen comments were at 6:45 PM. Comments were voiced and a lengthy discussion was held. 

 

The board took no actions at the meeting. 

 

11-01-18-Work Session Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Ed Pederson 

seconded to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.    

 

Work Session adjourned at 7:15 PM  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

  

1



 SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

November 6, 2018 
 

Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker, County Attorney Danielle Olson, Terri Orr and several others from 

the general public. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. No changes or additions 

were requested. 

 

11-06-18-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 

agenda. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

11-06-18-02 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

Consent Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the October 16, 2018 Regular Meeting, (2) 

Approval of CliftonLarsonAllen engagement letter, (3) Approval of the Countryside Public Health Annual 

Contract. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

11-06-18-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: County General Revenue, $100,027.26; Solid Waste Fund, 

$30,549.33; Road and Bridge, $194,514.38; Human Services, $70,000.00; County Ditches Fund, 

$62,436.08; Region 6 West Agency, $9,349.52; Townships & Cities Agency, $1,569,682.30; Rural 

Development Agency Fund, $12,117.06; which includes the following bills over $2,000: Anderson 

Larson, $2,540.00; Ascheman Oil, $6,146.75; Backstreet Printing, $2,040.91; Bolton & Menk, Inc., 

$5,980.50; Commerford Gravel Inc., $18,672.00; DeAngelo Brothers Inc., $14,640.00; Duininck Inc., 

$106,321.82; Geyer Recycling, $5,980.00; Heiling Construction Inc., $55,784.00; Kandiyohi County 

Sheriff Department, $5,245.00; Lund Implement Co., $2,147.82; Maney International of Alexandria, 

$5,177.70; Munstreman/Eugene, $10,871.57; Nolan Baker Ford Sales, $23,613.70; Pemberton Sorlie 

Rufer & Kershner PLLP, $2,437.61; Pioneerland Library System, $32,911.00; Sherburne County Sheriff, 

$3,230.08; Swift County DAC, $2,031.92; Swift County HRA, $13,962.55; Swift County RDA, 

$82,117.06; Traffic Marking Service, Inc., $25,449.83; Treasurer, Appleton Township, $10,764.74; 

Treasurer, Benson Township, $6,784.38; Treasurer, Camp Lake Township, $8,034.52; Treasurer, Cashel 

Township, $3,599.30; Treasurer, City of Appleton, $379,665.87; Treasurer, City of Benson, $733,808.20; 

Treasurer, City of Clontarf, $22,241.01; Treasurer, City of Danvers, $24,845.59; Treasurer, City of 

DeGraff, $5,481.16; Treasurer, City of Holloway, $82,416.95; Treasurer, City of Kerkhoven, 

$108,167.87; Treasurer, City of Murdock, $61,206.53; Treasurer, Clontarf Township, $13,506.54; 

Treasurer, Dublin Township, $4,123.58; Treasurer, Edison Township, $2,730.84; Treasurer, Fairfield 

Township, $4,301.08; Treasurer, Hayes Township, $4,943.02; Treasurer, Hegbert Township, $5,955.75; 

Treasurer, Kerkhoven Township, $6,826.98; Treasurer, Kildare Township, $8,769.49; Treasurer, 

Marysland Township, $4,177.60; Treasurer, Moyer Township, $3,323.71; Treasurer, Pillsbury Township, 

$9,187.18; Treasurer, Shible Township, $4,210.50; Treasurer, Six Mile Grove Township, $10,677.16; 

Treasurer, Swenoda Township, $3,818.09; Treasurer, Tara Township, $4,510.01; Treasurer, Torning 

Township, $8,529.37; Treasurer, West Bank Township, $8,985.72; Upper MN Valley RDC, $9,349.52; 

Waste Management of Northern Minnesota, $10,322.78; Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc. Inc., $6,850.00; 

Yellow Medicine County Jail, $6,613.92. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Fox reported on Chippewa River 

Watershed, Hospital Finance and Hospital Board. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on Historical 

Society, RDA Loan Committee, CPT meeting, AMC District meeting and the work session on the Jail 

Study. Commissioner P. Peterson reported on Helping Hands Nurse Family Partnership. Commissioner 

Hendrickx reported on 6W Community Corrections, Workforce Symposium, Open House on US 59 & 7 

2



intersection, Building Committee, Southern Prairie, AMC District meeting, Private Industry Council and 

MACSSA meeting. Chairman Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth Programs, Building 

Committee, AMC District Meeting and Kerkhoven EDA meeting. 

 

Administrator Baker reported on the RDA Gateway Signage meeting, Annual Department Heads reviews, 

AMC District meeting, Building Committee, Safety Committee and CPR /Active Shooter training for the 

Courthouse. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for citizen’s comments at 9:26 AM. There were none. 

 

County Engineer Andrew Sander presented for approval to purchase a new tilt bed trailer. 

 

11-06-18-04 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the 

new Tilt Bed Trailer. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

County Engineer Sander’s further presented for approval a 2-year lease agreement for the lease of the 

counties stock pile site on CSAH 6 from Stanley Hippe.  
 

11-06-18-05 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 2-year 

lease agreement for the lease of the counties stock pile site on CSAH 6 from Stanley Hippe. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

County Engineer Sander’s further presented for approval a 2-year extension of the agreement with the DNR 

for the construction of a trail along CR 51 from Appleton to Marsh Lake. 
 

11-06-18-06 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 2-year 

extension of the agreement with the DNR for the Construction of a trail along CR 51 from Appleton  
to Marsh Lake. A brief discussion was held. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Environmental Services Director Scott Collins requested approval to set the Swift County Comprehensive 

Water Management Plan public hearing update on November 20, 2018 at 9:45 AM. 

 

11-06-18-07 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to set the Swift 

County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan public hearing update on November 20, 2018 at 

9:45 AM. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Administrator Kelsey Baker presented for approval the consideration of awarding the bid for the Appleton 

Demolition Project. County Attorney Danielle Olson presented options to the board. 

 

11-06-18-08 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to reject both bids and be 

remitted back to the Demolition committee. Bids did not meet the specifications set by the County. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

11-06-18-09 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:49 AM. 

 

 

 

 

 

3



  WITNESSED:  

   

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

4



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 20, 2018 

 
 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County Parks Michael Johnson 320-843-5341 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:   
Consider Sign AIS Resolution 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda Resolution 
IS THIS MANDATED?  
Yes 

EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
To continue to get AIS funds 

  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Required every year in December 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED?  Resolution signed each year 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  Danielle Olson COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
 Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E. Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

5



RESOLUTION 

AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION AID  

 

Motion by Commissioner __________        Seconded by Commissioner _____________  

  
WHEREAS, 2014 Session law Chapter 308 enacted by the Legislature provides 

Minnesota counties a County Program Aid Grant for Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) prevention. 

The amount designated for each county is based on the number of watercraft trailer launches as 

well as the number of watercraft trailer parking spaces within each county. Swift County was 

allocated funds, and  

  

              WHEREAS, The legislation requires that Swift County must establish, by resolution or 

through adoption of a plan, guidelines for the use of the proceeds to prevent the introduction or 

limit the spread of aquatic invasive species at all access sites within the county, and  

  

              WHEREAS, The county may appropriate the proceeds directly or may use any portion 

of the proceeds to provide funding for a joint powers board or cooperative agreement with another 

political subdivision, a soil and water conservation district in the county, a watershed district in 

the county, or a lake association located in the county. Any money appropriated by the county to 

a different entity or political subdivision must be used as required under this section, and 

  

              WHEREAS, The county must submit a copy of its guidelines for use of the proceeds to 

the Department of Natural Resources by December 31 of the year the payments are received, and 

  

              WHEREAS, Aquatic Invasive Species was discussed in the 2013-2023 Swift County 

Water Plan.  

  

              NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That, The Board of Commissioners of 

Swift County, Minnesota, designates oversight of Swift County’s AIS prevention efforts to the 

Swift County Parks and Drainage and delegates to them the responsibility to study, prepare, and 

implement a plan addressing countywide awareness related to the prevention and combating the 

spread and impacts of Aquatic Invasive Species and report annually regarding the allocation of 

funding in accordance with the AIS legislation.  

 

              NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That, The Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota, directs that Swift County AIS prevention aid may be 

used in the following ways: 1. Conduct Assessments; 2. Public Outreach; 3. Watercraft 

Inspection/Decontamination & Enforcement; 4. Monitoring, Early Detection & Rapid Response; 

5. Management and Control; 6. Coordination and Partnerships; and 7. Support Evaluation. 

 

Adopted on a         vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 20th day of 

November 2018. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric Rudningen, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker 

Swift County Administrator  

 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   Pederson     __ 

Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

6



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 20, 2018 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Swift County HRA Vicki Syverson 320-843-4676 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Swift County HRA is asking to approve two board members renewing their appointment to the HRA 
board.  Susan Hauer representing the DeGraff area and Lindsey Bruer is representing the Appleton area. 

AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Consent Agenda no 

IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
no NA 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Swift County HRA is a 7 member board of Swift County residents.  Terms are staggered and they are set 
for a 5 year term.  There is one that is a 3 year term.   Attached are certificate of Appointment of 
Commissioners of the HRA board should these applicants be appointed. 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

no 

 

Budget Information 
FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 
COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 

RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Was not submitted for review Approve 

COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
n/a n/a 

 

7



 

RESOLUTION 
 

CERTIVICATE OF APPOINTMENT OF COMMISSIONER 

To the Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) 

Of Swift County, Minnesota 

 

 

 

Motion by Commissioner______________   Seconded by Commissioner_______________ 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota held a duly authorized meeting 

On the 20th day of November, 2018. 

 

WHEREAS, at said meeting the following resolution was passed and adopted: 

 

NOW, THERFORE, pursuant to the provisions of MSA 462.425, Sub.7, Lindsey Bruer is hereby 

appointed to serve as Commissioner of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Swift County, 

Minnesota for a term of five (5) years starting January 2019. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEROF, I have unto signed my name as Chairman of the Swift County Board and caused 

the official seal of said County of Swift to be impressed hereon the 20th day of November, 2018.  

 

 

 

      Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

      ____________________________________________ 

      Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

 

Fox __     Hendrickx __     Pederson __ 

 

Peterson __     Rudningen __ 

 

8



 

RESOLUTION 
 

CERTIVICATE OF APPOINTMENT OF COMMISSIONER 

To the Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) 

Of Swift County, Minnesota 

 
 

Motion by Commissioner______________   Seconded by Commissioner_______________ 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota held a duly authorized meeting 

On the 20th day of November, 2018. 

 

WHEREAS, at said meeting the following resolution was passed and adopted: 

 

NOW, THERFORE, pursuant to the provisions of MSA 462.425, Sub.7, Susan Hauer is hereby appointed 

to serve as Commissioner of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Swift County, Minnesota for a 

term of five (5) years starting January 2019. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEROF, I have unto signed my name as Chairman of the Swift County Board and caused 

the official seal of said County of Swift to be impressed hereon the 20th day of November, 2018.  

 

 

 

      Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

      ____________________________________________ 

      Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

 

Fox __     Hendrickx __     Pederson __ 

 

Peterson __     Rudningen __ 

 

9



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 20, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Kelsey Baker 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving the scheduled November 28, board meeting/TNT meeting to Wednesday, 
December 5, 2018 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Click here to enter text. No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

The TNT meeting needs to be done by December 
28 

Click here to enter text. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

After discussions with the finance staff, holding the TNT following the AMC conference allows for 
better coverage of invoice payments.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

10



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 20, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Swift County’s Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan Second Reading 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Click here to enter text. No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County has determined that the revision and continued implementation of a Comprehensive 
Local Water Management Plan will help promote the health and welfare of the citizens of Swift 
County. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J. Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

11



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 20, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Second reading of Solar Power Energy Ordinance 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Click here to enter text. No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The Swift County Solar Power Energy Ordinance is for the purpose of establishing the processes for 
permitting solar energy systems and to regulate the installation and operation of solar energy systems 
within Swift County, 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J. Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

12



SWIFT COUNTY LAND AND RELATED 

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE 

 

 

SOLAR POWER 

MANAGEMENT 

 

Table of Contents 
 

SWIFT COUNTY LAND AND RELATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE........ 1 

SUBDIVISION 2. PURPOSE........................................................................................................... 2 

SUBDIVISION 3. JURISDICTION ................................................................................................. 2 

SUBDIVISION 4. INTERPRETATION .......................................................................................... 2 

SUBDIVISION 5. EXEMPTIONS ................................................................................................... 2 

SUBDIVISION 6. DEFINITIONS ................................................................................................... 2 

SUBDIVISION 7. PERMIT REQUIRED ........................................................................................ 4 

SUBDIVISION 8. DISTRICT REGULATIONS ............................................................................. 6 

SUBDIVISION 9. SETBACKS AND STANDARDS ..................................................................... 6 

SUBDIVISION 10. DECOMMISSIONING .................................................................................... 8 

 

13



SUBDIVISION 1. TITLE 

The title of this ordinance is the Swift County Solar Power Management Ordinance, and will be 

referred to herein as “this Ordinance”. 

 

SUBDIVISION 2. PURPOSE 
This ordinance is established to set forth processes for permitting solar energy systems and to 

regulate the installation and operation of solar energy systems within Swift County pursuant to 

Minnesota Statutes Chapters 216C.25, 500.30, and Minnesota Rules Chapter 1325.1100, as 

amended, in order to promote the health, safety, and general welfare of the citizens of Swift County. 

 

SUBDIVISION 3. JURISDICTION 
The regulations of this Ordinance shall apply to all the area of Swift County outside the incorporated 

limits of municipalities. 

 

SUBDIVISION 4. INTERPRETATION 
In interpreting and applying the provisions of this Ordinance, they shall be held to be the minimum 

requirements for the promotion of the public health, safety, and general welfare. Where the 

provisions of this Ordinance impose greater restriction than those of any statute, other ordinance or 

regulations, the provisions of this Ordinance shall be controlling. Where the provisions of any 

statute, other ordinance or regulation impose greater restrictions than this Ordinance, the provisions 

of such statute, other ordinance or regulation shall be controlling. 

 

SUBDIVISION 5. EXEMPTIONS 
Solar arrays with a generator nameplate capacity under one (1) kilowatt, and solar thermal systems 

with a solar collector surface under fifty (50) square feet in area, are exempt from the requirements 

of this ordinance. 

 

SUBDIVISION 6. DEFINITIONS 
The following words and phrases shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this Ordinance. If not 

specifically defined in this Section or in Section 22 of the Swift County Zoning Ordinance, terms 

used in this Ordinance shall have the same meaning as provided in the standards adopted by 

reference. Words or phrases that are not defined here or in the standards adopted by reference shall 

have common usage meaning. For purposes of this Ordinance, the words “must” and “shall” are 

mandatory and the words “may” and “should” are permissive. 

 

1. Array (Solar). Any number of solar photovoltaic modules or panels connected together to 

provide a single electrical output, or solar thermal collectors connected together to provide 

a single output. 

 

2. Generator nameplate capacity. The maximum rated output of electrical power production of 

a generator under specific conditions designated by the manufacturer with a nameplate 

physically attached to the generator. 

 
3. Ground Mounted Solar Energy System. Freestanding solar panels mounted to the ground by 

use of stabilizers or similar apparatus. 

 
4. Large Solar Energy System. A solar array designed for wholesale production and sale of 

14



power where the primary land use of the parcel is for a solar energy system. 

 

5. Module (Solar). A number of individual solar cells connected together in an 

environmentally protected housing producing a standard output voltage and power. Multiple 

modules/panels can be assembled into an array for increased power and/or voltage. 

 
6. Photovoltaic Array. A group of solar photovoltaic modules connected together to increase 

voltage and/or power to the level required for a given system. 

 
7. Photovoltaic Device. A system of components that generates electricity from incident 

sunlight by means of the photovoltaic effect, whether or not the device is able to store the 

energy produced for later use. 

 
8. Power Purchase Agreement. A legally enforceable agreement between two or more persons 

where one or more of the signatories agrees to provide electrical power and one or more of 

the signatories agrees to purchase the power. 

 
9. Roof or Building Mounted Solar Energy System. A solar energy system that is mounted to 

the roof or building using brackets, stands or other apparatus. 

 
10. Small Solar Energy System. A solar array that is an accessory use in which the energy 

produced is first used on-site before any excess energy produced is sold back to the 

operator’s regular electrical service provider. Small solar energy systems include solar 

thermal systems that are designed to provide heat or energy on-site. 

 
11. Solar cell. The basic unit of a photovoltaic solar panel. 
 

12. Solar Collector. A device, structure, or part of a device or structure for which the primary 

purpose is to transform solar radiant energy into thermal, mechanical, chemical, or electrical 

energy. 

 

13. Solar Easement. A right, whether or not stated in the form of a restriction, easement, 

covenant, or condition, in any deed, will, or other instrument executed by or on behalf of 

any owner of land or solar skyspace for the purpose of ensuring adequate exposure of a solar 

energy system as defined in Section 216C.06, Subdivision 17, to solar energy. Required 

contents of a Solar Easement are defined in Minnesota Statute Section 500.30. 

 
14. Solar energy system. A device or set of devices, a substantial purpose of which is to provide 

for the collection, storage and distribution of sunlight for space heating or cooling, 

generation of electricity, or water heating. 

 

15. Solar Thermal System. A system that includes a solar collector and a heat exchanger that 

heats or preheats water or air for building heating systems or other heat or hot water needs. 

 
16. Tracking Solar Array. A solar array that follows the path of the sun during the day to 

maximize the solar radiation it receives. 

15



 

SUBDIVISION 7. PERMIT REQUIRED 
 

Land Use Permits, Conditional Use Permits, and Variances shall be applied for and reviewed under 

the procedures established by Swift County Ordinance and Minnesota Statutes Chapter 394. A 

Land Use Permit must be obtained from the Zoning Administrator by the landowner prior to 

construction or installation of any solar energy system that is subject to this Ordinance. 

 

1. An application for a permit under this section for a solar energy system is not complete 

unless it contains the following: 

 

a. Address, Township, Section, and legal description of the property on which the solar 

energy system is proposed to be installed. 

 

b. General description of the solar energy system, including type, size (area) of the 

array, generator nameplate capacity, and total height. 

 

c. Setbacks from property lines, public ditches and tile lines, road rights-of-way, 

neighboring dwellings, and natural waterways. 

 

d. A site plan showing the existing property lines, existing buildings, and the proposed 

location of the Solar energy system on the parcel. 

 

2. In addition to the permit application requirements in part 1 above, an application for a permit 

under this section for a Large Solar energy system is not complete unless it contains the 

following: 
 

a. A site plan of existing conditions showing the following: 
 

i. The names of the adjacent property owners and current use of those 

properties. 

 

ii. Existing public and private roads, showing widths of the roads and any 

associated easements. 

 

iii. Location and size of any abandoned wells, sewage treatment systems and 

dumps. 

 

iv. Topography at 2’ intervals (or less) and source of contour interval. 

 

v. Existing vegetation (list type and percent of coverage; i.e. grassland, plowed 

field, wooded areas, etc.) 

 

vi. Waterways, watercourses, lakes and public water wetlands. 

 

vii. Delineated wetland boundaries. 

 

viii. The 100-year flood elevation and Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation, if 

16



available. Floodway, flood fringe, and/or general flood plain district 

boundary, if applicable. 

 

ix. The shoreland district boundary, the ordinary high water level and the highest 

known water level, and the toe and top of any bluffs within the project 

boundaries, if any portion of the project is located in a shoreland district. 

 

x. Surface water drainage patterns. 

 

b. A site plan of proposed conditions showing the following: 

 

i. Approximate location and spacing of solar panels. 

 

ii. Location of access roads. 

 

iii. Proposed location of underground or overhead electric lines connecting the 

solar farm to the building, substation or other electric load. 

 

iv. New electrical equipment other than at the existing building or substation that 

is the connection point for the Large Solar energy system. 

 

v. Proposed erosion and sediment control measures. 

 

vi. Proposed storm water management measures. 

 

c. Proposed specifications and recommended installation methods for all major 

equipment, including solar panels, mounting systems and foundations for poles or 

racks, if known. 

 

d. A description of the method of connecting the array to a substation. 

 

e. A decommissioning plan ensuring that facilities are properly removed in the event 

they are not in use for 12 consecutive months. The plan shall include provisions for 

removal of all structures and foundations, restoration of soil and vegetation and a 

plan ensuring financial resources will be available to fully decommission the site. If 

necessary, the Board may require the posting of a bond, letter of credit or the 

establishment of an escrow account to ensure proper decommissioning. 

  

17



 

SUBDIVISION 8. DISTRICT REGULATIONS 
 

Solar energy systems will be permitted, conditionally permitted or not permitted based on the 

generating capacity and land use district as established in the table below (P=Permitted, 

C=Conditionally Permitted, NP=Not Permitted): 

 

District Small 

Solar 

Energy 

System 

L

a

r

g

e 

S

o

l

a

r 

E

n

e

r

g

y 

S

y

s

t

e

m 

1 & Less Megawatt 1.1 to 5 

Megawatts 

5.1 & 

Over 

Megawatts 

Agricultural P  P C C 

Urban Expansion P  P C NP 

Floodplain- flood 

fringe 

P  C NP NP 

Floodplain- 

floodway/wetlands 

 

NP  NP NP NP 

Shoreland P  C NP NP 

Scenic River P  P NP NP 
 

Nothing herein shall be construed to exempt a solar energy system from the regulations, 

requirements, and standards of the District in which it is located. 

 

SUBDIVISION 9. SETBACKS AND STANDARDS 
 

1. Solar energy systems shall be subject to the structure setbacks set forth in each respective 

Zoning District in respect to property lines, road right-of-way lines, County tile lines, and 

County and Judicial Ditches. 

 

2. Any ground mounted solar energy system larger than .25 acres in area must be located away 

from a dwelling according to the following chart: (Other than the project owner’s 

dwelling(s)). 

  

18



Solar Energy Systems Setbacks - Feet 
 

District Small Solar 

Energy 

System 

L

a

r

g

e 

S

o

l

a

r 

E

n

e

r

g

y 

S

y

s

t

e

m 

1 & Less Megawatt 1.1 to 5 

Megawatts 

5.1 & 

Over 

Megawatts 

Agricultural 100  200 250 350 

Urban Expansion 100 

 

 

 200 

 

 

300 

 

 

NA 

Floodplain- flood 

fringe 

100  200 200 200 

Floodplain- 

floodway/wetland

s 

NA  NA NA NA 

Shoreland 100  250 NA NA 

Scenic River 100  NA NA NA 

 
 

Setbacks shall be measured from foundation of neighboring dwelling to closest point 

of solar panel except where noted above. 
 

3. Standards for all Solar Energy Systems. 

 

a. Height. Solar energy systems are subject to the following height requirements: 

 
i. Building or roof-mounted solar energy systems shall not exceed the 

maximum allowed height for structures in the zoning district in which the 

system is being installed, and shall not extend more than 10 feet above the 

building or roof on which they are mounted. 

 

ii. Ground or pole-mounted solar energy systems shall not exceed 20 feet in 

height when oriented at maximum tilt. 

 

b. Location within Lot. Solar energy systems must meet the accessory structure 

setback for the zoning district. 

 

i. Roof-mounted Solar Energy Systems. In addition to the building setback, 

the collector surface and mounting devices for roof-mounted solar energy 

systems that are parallel to the roof surface shall not extend beyond the 

exterior perimeter of the building on which the system is mounted or built. 

The collector and racking for roof-mounted systems that have a greater pitch 

than the roof surface shall be set back from all roof edges by at least 2 feet. 

Exterior piping for solar thermal systems shall be allowed to extend beyond 

the perimeter of the building on a side yard exposure. 

 

ii. Ground-mounted Solar Energy Systems. 

 

19



A. Ground-mounted solar energy systems may not extend into the side-

yard, rear, or road right-of-way setback when oriented at minimum 

design tilt. 

 

B. Ground-mounted solar energy systems that result in the creation of one 

or more acres of impervious surface, must comply with the MPCA 

Construction Stormwater Permit Requirements. 

 
c. Approved Solar Components. Electric solar energy system components must have 

an Underwriters Laboratory (UL) listing. 

 
d. Compliance with State Electric Code. All photovoltaic systems shall comply with 

the Minnesota State Electric Code. 

 
e. Utility Notification. No grid-intertie photovoltaic system shall be installed until 

evidence has been given to the Department that the owner has notified the utility 

company of the customer’s intent to install an interconnected customer-owned 

generator. Off-grid systems are exempt from this requirement. 

 
f. Vegetative screening or buffering of the solar energy system may be required as 

part of the conditions of approval. Screening or buffering shall be based on the 

proximity of the system to residential buildings and to abutting public rights-of- 

way. 

 
4. Standards for Large Solar Energy Systems. 

 
a. Stormwater Management and Erosion and Sediment Control shall meet the 

requirements of the MPCA Construction Stormwater Permit requirements. 

 

b. Foundations. The manufacturer’s engineer or another qualified engineer shall 

certify that the foundation and design of the solar panels is within accepted 

professional standards, given local soil and climate conditions. 

 

c. Other standards and codes. All Large Solar Energy Systems shall be in compliance 

with any applicable local, state and federal regulatory standards, including the State 

of Minnesota Uniform Building Code, as amended; and the National Electric Code, 

as amended. 

 
d. Power and communication lines. Power and communication lines running between 

banks of solar panels and to electric substations or interconnections with buildings 

shall be buried underground, to the extent practicable. 

 

 

SUBDIVISION 10. DECOMMISSIONING 
 

In the event that a solar energy system is unused or abandoned for a period of 12 consecutive 

20



months, the solar energy system must be removed by the system owner or landowner. 

 

1. All structures and foundations must be completely removed and the soil and vegetation 

restored. 

 

2. Removal must occur within 90 days of a determination that the solar energy system is 

unused or abandoned, unless a plan is developed and submitted to the Zoning Administrator 

outlining the steps and schedule for returning the system to service. 

 

3. Disposal of structures, foundations, and any other equipment or material must conform to 

Federal, State, and local laws, rules, and ordinances. 

21



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 20, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving Annual Human Services Contracts 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Most are County Board action needs to be taken to review 
and approve the Contracts 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Contracted Agent Services 
Contracted 

Date of contract  Changes from previous 
contract 

New Beginnings  Semi-
Independent 
Living Services 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

Swift County Homes Inc. Semi-
Independent 
Living Services 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

Guardian Care & 
Consulting 

Guardianship 
Services 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No change 

Woodland Centers Mental Health 
Rule 29 

1/1/19-12/31/19 8% Increase in rates 

Chippewa Family 
Services 

Adult Protection 
Investigation 

1/1/19-12/31/19 COLA Increase 

Countryside Public 
Health 

Public Health 
Services 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

Presbyterian Family 
Foundation 

Guardianship 
Services 

1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

Benson Housing and 
Redevelopment 
Authority 

Housing Services 1/1/19-12/31/19 No Change 

The contracts are located in the drop box for your review 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Annual Budget 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 

22



RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

23



Out of Home Placement Report 1/2012-10/2018 

 

Swift County has spent 93.92% of 2018 budget on out-of-home Placements with 2 

months remaining in the year 

 

2018 continues to show the highest number of placements since 2012 

 

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Placement Costs 2015-2018(current month)

2015 2016 2017 2018

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Total Placements/MO/YR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

24



SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTS

MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31
2018

HUMAN SERVICES
Receipts  
Beginning Balance $2,409,863.81
Current Month Receipts  $263,379.32
Tax Settlement  $0.00
Investments  $500,000.00
Interest on Investments $5,024.51

 

Total Receipts $3,178,267.64

Disbursements
Current Month Disbursements $539,115.66
Investments $500,000.00

Total Disbursements $1,039,115.66

Ending Fund Balance $2,139,151.98

ENDING FUND BALANCE SUMMARY:
2017 2018

Checking Balance $59,113.71 $241,151.98
Investments $1,400,000.00 $1,898,000.00

  
Ending Cash Balance $1,459,113.71 $2,139,151.98

INVESTMENT REPORT

BANK TYPE OF ACCOUNT MAT. DATE INT. RATE AMOUNT
CO-OP Credit Union Money Market Account  0.90% 248,000.00$    
Whitney Gulfport 1 Yr CD 11/29/18 1.50% 200,000.00$    
Bank of NY Mellon 1 Yr CD 12/28/18 1.65% 200,000.00$    
MAGIC Fund 1 Yr CD 01/18/19 2.00% 50,000.00$      
Level One Bank 6 Month CD 02/04/19 2.00% 200,000.00$    
DMB Community Bank 9 Month CD 04/30/19 2.05% 200,000.00$    
Washington TR CO 9 Month CD 05/29/19 2.15% 200,000.00$    
Quontic Bank 18 Month CD 06/28/19 1.85% 200,000.00$    
Customers Bank 11 Month CD 07/24/19 2.25% 200,000.00$    
Academy Bank 1 Year CD 08/08/19 2.30% 200,000.00$    

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 1,898,000.00$ 

25



Swift County Human Services
Ending Monthly Cash & Investment Balances

2009 - 2018

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average
Jan 1,039,335$     1,116,112$        1,027,808$     977,091$        909,780$         846,281$        983,278$       933,563$       1,668,733$         2,045,847$         $1,154,783
Feb 951,620$        1,069,918$        1,004,522$     829,326$        788,543$         739,793$        882,373$       886,577$       1,562,756$         1,967,692$         $1,068,312
Mar 772,024$        810,381$           848,432$        551,477$        576,608$         601,437$        593,206$       636,635$       1,278,985$         1,706,416$         $837,560
Apr 658,915$        732,868$           820,387$        328,272$        451,920$         446,379$        168,803$       352,306$       1,085,797$         1,415,224$         $646,087
May 474,455$        576,849$           669,878$        329,407$        300,099$         269,118$        187,841$       289,965$       804,645$            1,279,329$         $518,159
Jun 1,247,245$     1,244,642$        1,460,435$     1,218,863$     1,145,907$      1,361,018$     1,187,485$    1,476,200$    2,165,333$         2,745,303$         $1,525,243
Jul 1,188,516$     1,349,636$        1,142,375$     1,113,725$     1,094,712$      1,165,952$     1,217,022$    1,483,669$    2,160,790$         2,842,236$         $1,475,863
Aug 1,179,585$     1,237,374$        1,228,978$     894,462$        982,736$         1,199,826$     1,126,524$    1,532,984$    1,995,009$         2,661,662$         $1,403,914
Sep 948,233$        1,085,187$        1,079,263$     804,086$        714,174$         921,407$        877,167$       1,220,833$    1,650,293$         2,409,864$         $1,171,051
Oct 832,082$        878,408$           773,615$        538,645$        627,339$         667,331$        646,265$       1,028,981$    1,459,114$         2,139,152$         $959,093
Nov 770,517$        826,623$           741,489$        483,013$        377,803$         477,198$        513,740$       2,056,684$    2,511,571$         $973,182
Dec 1,279,288$     1,279,178$        1,242,733$     1,094,736$     1,057,825$      1,180,113$     1,187,268$    1,888,413$    2,296,240$         $1,389,533

Average 945,151$        1,017,265$        1,003,326$     763,592$        752,287$         822,988$        797,581$       1,148,901$    1,719,939$         2,121,273$         

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000

$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

Average Monthly Cash & Investment Balance
2009-2018

26



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 20, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Kelsey Baker 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving a market study to update the wage scales.  
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The county is requesting to update the current wage schedules with a market study based off the 
compensation study that was completed in 2014. Union contracts end on December 31, 2019, and it 
is the goal to have the new 2020-2022 wage schedules available to the union groups by the fall of 
2019.  
 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

None 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Click here to enter text. 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson  Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

27


	01a 11-01-18 Draft - Work Session
	01b 11-06-18 Draft
	02 Request for Board Action Nov. 20, '18 AIS Resolution
	02a 2019 AIS Resolution
	04 Request for Board Action -11-20-2018
	04a Resolution of commissioners HRA -11-20-2018 - Copy (2)
	04b Resolution of commissioners HRA -11-20-2018 - Copy
	05Request Form - TNT date change
	06 2018 Water Plan Update 2nd Reading- Request for Board Action Form
	07 Solar Power Ord. 2nd Reading - Request for Board Action Form
	07a Solar Power Ordinance
	08 Request for Board Action - Annual Contracts SCHS 2019
	08a Out of Home Placement Report 10-2018
	08b 1018 Fiscal Summary
	1018 Fiscal Summary
	Sheet1

	2018 Yearly Comparison
	Sheet1


	09 request for market study RFP



